From: Foi Enquiries
Sent: 27 November 2019 15:35

Subject: EIR-19-1463 - Nitrous Oxide Canisters

Thank you for your information request of 31 October 2019. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested. Our response is now detailed below.

Please provide details on reports to the council of discarded nitrous oxide canisters/cylinders in
the council area between 1 January 2014 and 31 October 2019, Please provide date of report,
description, address/location of canister{s} and action taken, if possible. Please provide this
information in .xls or .csv format.

The search terms should include:

“Nitrous oxicde”

“nitrogen”

“laughing gas”

llNoz"

"Nos”

"NOZ"

llNzo"

“hippy crack”

“whippits”

“cylinders”

“Canisters” and "cannisters”
“Gas canisters” and “gas cannisters”
“Balloons”

Please find enclosed document ref: EIR-19-1463 — Nitrous Oxide Cainsters. This spreadsheet is
available on request from foienquiries@aberdeencity.gov.uk

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

As the information which you requested is environmental information, as defined under Regulation
2(1) of the Environmental Information (Scotland) Regulations 2004 (the EIRs), we considered that it
was exempt from release through FOISA, and must therefore give you notice that we are

refusing your request under Section 39(2) of FOISA {Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act

2002). However, you have a separate right to access the information which you have requested
under Regulation 5 of the EIRs, under which we have handled your request. Please refer to the
attached PDF for more information about your rights under the EIRs.

We hope this helps with your request.

Yours sincerely,
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